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December 8, 2016  

  

AMFM Broadcasting Licensees, Inc.  

2625 S. Memorial Drive, Suite A  

Tulsa, OK 74129    

  

  

          Re:  KBIG-FM1 (FB), Santa Clarity, CA  

            AMFM Broadcasting Licensees, Inc.  

            Facility Identification Number:  198145  

            Special Temporary Authority  

             BESTA-20161129AAC  

Dear Licensee:  

  

This is in reference to the request filed November 29, 2016, on behalf of AMFM Broadcasting 

Licensees, Inc.  (“AMFM”).  AMFM requests an extension of the June 7, 2016 special temporary 

authority (“STA”) for reduced power operation, or to cease booster operation, while it 

investigates issues with the booster operation.  

  

The request for extension special temporary authority to operate as described IS GRANTED.  

This authority expires June 6, 2017.  

  

  

              Sincerely,  

 

              Dale Bickel  

              Senior Engineer  

              Audio Division    

              Media Bureau  

cc: Troy Langham (via e-mail only)  


